Civic Administration Building

) ,_/_// 838-842 Fergusson Drive,
,‘; S \’LACE /_/__// Upper Hutt

B I~

vV & Private Bag 907, Upper Hutt 5140
<Y © \\\”H/,/ \ (/ ‘ )
/ A 2 2 \ Tel: (04) 527-2169
4 < E 2 = Fax: (04) 528-2652
UPPER HUTT CITY Email: askus@uhcc.govt.nz

Website: www.upperhuttcity.com

UPPER HUTT CITY COUNCIL

Fraser File: 311/04-001
Ref: AJH:KCP

Via email: fyi-request-3867-218d6c14@requests.fyi.org.nz SHED:QIA; Eraber (11,1-878)
17 May 2016

Dear Fraser

RE: LOCAL GOVERNMENT OFFICIAL INFORMATION REQUEST

Further to my letter of 5 May 2016 regarding earthquake prone building information held by Upper Hutt City
Council.

Question 2: Please see the attached report regarding the Designated Emergency Operations Centre
located at 836 Fergusson Drive.

[ believe that this satisfies your request for information as contained in your email received on Thursday 7
April 2016. However if you have any further queries please contact me.

If you are dissatisfied with my response, you are entitled to request that the Ombudsmen review it under
section 27 of the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987.

Yours faithfully

Karen Patterson
Registered Legal Executive

DDI: 04 529 0080
Fax: 04 528 2652
Email:  Karen.patterson@uhcc.govt.nz



